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FD-1F {t+ . 12-13-86) 

FBI 

; Date: 5/4/64 

Transmit the following in (Type in plain text or code) 

AIRMAIL =- REGISTERED 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) S

e
 

ee a ee a oe 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82555) 

FROM: SAC, EL PASO ( 05-1264) (P) 

SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Aka. 

IS - R - CUBA 
~\N 

00: DALLAS a 

Re Legat, Mexico letter to the Director dated 

4/23/64. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are two additional copies 

of this communication to be forwarded to Legat, Mexico. 

On May 4, 1964, S of I REGINALD SANDERS, Manager, 

cantile Company, Calle Abraham Gonzalez, Juarez, 
Juarez Mer 

GABRIEL CONTRERAS is a 
Chihuahua, Mexico, advised that 

  

‘retired railroad employee, who is employed as a railroad 
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de Aceite de Algodon in Juarez. 

4 

car expediter by the Fabrica 

He said. CONTRERAS resides 

electrical business. 

basis. 
where he usually stays at 

some 400 miles south of Juarez, 

He said CONTRERAS is not in Juarez at 

the present time and comes to Juarez on 

CONTRERAS spends considerable time in Mexico City, 

in Camargo, Chihuahua, Mexico, 

where he also has a small 

ly on an infrequent 

Hotel del Comercio. CONTRERAS 

where he is well known. 
the 

spends most of his time in Camargo, 

His telephone number in Camargo is 391. 

No further action will be taken by the El Paso 

Office in an effort to locate and int 

bis (hy) o}$ isit 
te of Ms 1° Pl aoxie 
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“3. Bureau 

rview GABRIEL CONTRERAS. 
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